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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Joint Environment Subcommittee and Oversight Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT 
AND 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT 
   

NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

   
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 

10:00 a.m.                  Tuesday, February 28, 2017                        2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building           

  
Subject:  “At What Cost?  Examining the Social Cost of Carbon” 
  
Witnesses: 

 
 Dr. Ted Gayer, Vice President and Director of Economic Studies, Brookings Institute  
 Dr. Kevin Dayaratna, Senior Statistician and Research Programmer, Center for Data Analysis, The 

Heritage Foundation 
 Dr. Michael Greenstone, Milton Friedman Professor in Economics, the College, and the Harris 

School; Director of the Interdisciplinary Energy Policy Institute, University of Chicago; Director of 
Energy & Environment Lab, University of Chicago Urban Labs 

 Dr. Patrick Michaels, Director, Center for the Study of Science, Cato Institute 
 

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Environment 

and 
Subcommittee on Oversight 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
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